

Community Grant Guidelines 2022-23

Improving the quality of life for all people in Moreland

August 2022 - Revision 1



Table of Contents

What you need to know – Key dates	3
About our Community Grant Program	4
Program Principles	
Eligibility Criteria	5
What we won't fund	6
Which Grant should I apply for?	7
Support	8
Application Process	9
What happens after I submit an application	11
My application is successful	12
Promoting your project	12
Project changes or variations	12
Categories	14
Community Participation Grant	14
Membership Activity Grant	15
Community Strengthening Grant	16
Organisational Establishment Grant	17
Facility Improvement Grant	18
Frequently Asked Ouestions	20

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTRY

Moreland City Council acknowledges the Wurundjeri Woi Wurrung people as the Traditional Custodians of the lands and waterways in the area now known as Moreland. We pay respect to their Elders past, present, and emerging, as well as to all First Nations communities who significantly contribute to the life of the area.

What you need to know - Key dates

All year-round grants	
 Community Participation Grant (for groups and individuals) Membership Activity Grant 	
Applications open	Open all year (until funds are exhausted)
Applications submitted	At least 4 weeks prior to activity starting
Notification	2-4 weeks after application submitted

Annual Grants

- > Community Strengthening Grant
- > Facility Improvement Grant Small Capital Projects
- > Organisational Establishment Grant

Applications open 3 rd January 2023	Applications close: 3 rd March 2023
Notification	May 2023

> Facility Improvement Grant - Large Capital Project

EOI open: March - November each year	Applications close: November each year
EOI Notification and Interviews conducted	March - November

Community Information Sessions

All Dates and locations of sessions will be advertised on the Council website.

	September 2022
Moreland Civic Centre - Coburg	Tuesday 6 th September – 10am
Online session (via Zoom)	Thursday 8 th September – 11am
Moreland Civic Centre - Coburg	Tuesday 20 th September – 10am
Online session (via Zoom)	Thursday 22 nd September – 11am
Monthly	2023
Online sessions (via Zoom)	Last Tuesday of each Month at 11am – book here
Online sessions (via Zoom)	Second Wednesday of each month at 6pm

Please check for any date changes or additions at: www.moreland.vic.gov.au and to book your place at a session. Enquiries please E-mail: communitygrants@moreland.vic.gov.au

About our Community Grant Program

Introduction

This Community Grants Program aims to work in partnership with community groups and individuals to create a sustainable, active, healthy, inclusive and empowered Moreland. The Program is based on Council's Community Grants Policy and provides support for new and innovative initiatives that respond to emerging community needs.

It is a competitive process and limited by the amount of funds available. Applicants are not guaranteed funding, nor the full amount requested. Projects funded previously cannot be guaranteed funding in future years. This needs to be considered when developing an application.

Community Grants Objectives

The objectives of this program are aligned with the themes in the Council Plan 2021-2025 that has been shaped by the voice of the community:

An environmentally proactive Moreland: To strive for maximum protection of people, plants and animals through leading an urgent response to the climate emergency and a regeneration of our natural environment.

Moving and living safely in Moreland: To contribute to the health, safety, and security of everyone living in our diverse community and to increase safe, accessible, physically active and enjoyable ways to get around Moreland, especially via walking, cycling and public transport.

A healthy and caring Moreland: To support Moreland to become a more inclusive, connected, healthy and caring community through providing equitable access to community facilities and services and facilitating local partnerships and programs

Vibrant spaces and places in Moreland: To create welcoming, unique spaces and places across Moreland that attract and connect everyone, improving access to community facilities and affordable housing and encouraging vibrant artistic, social and economic activity.

An empowered and collaborative Moreland: To build community trust through encouraging participation, evidence-based decision making, stewardship of resources and being accessible and responsive.

> Read the Council Plan 2021-2025 here

Funding Priorities

Applications that meet one or more of the Funding Priorities, will score higher in the assessment process:

- The project supports Council's priority communities including:
 - o Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander communities,
 - o Migrant and refugee communities,
 - o People with disability,
 - o Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual plus, Transgender and gender diverse, Intersex, Queer, Asexual and Aromantic communities (LGBTIQA+),
 - o Women,
 - o Youth,
 - o Seniors,
 - o Children.
- The project is planned and delivered by community groups and organisations that work together,
- The project has clear benefits for people living in Moreland,
- The project considers its environmental impact and tries to minimise it where possible.

Program Principles

Inclusion: Providing opportunities for individuals and groups to meaningfully take part in community life.

Equity: Consciously addressing the barriers faced by disadvantaged groups and individuals.

Impact: Taking a purposeful and strategic approach to funding projects that deliver meaningful social impact.

Capacity building: Supporting individuals and groups to develop practices, skills and resilience to shape their own futures.

Collaboration: Encouraging networks and partnerships to deliver exceptional strategic outcomes together.

Transparency: Delivering a funding program that is transparent and accountable in all processes and decisions.

Eligibility Criteria

Who Can Apply

Applicants must meet the following eligibility requirements. Ineligible applications will not be assessed.

Eligible Applicants:

Organisations, groups and clubs

- Be a Not-for-Profit community group, organisation or club,
- Be incorporated or auspiced by another incorporated organisation,
- Have adequate public liability insurance,
- Have acquitted previous Council grants and have no outstanding debts to Council,
- Be able to supply financial statements and requested supporting documentation,
- Ensure the proposed activity is consistent with Local, State and Federal laws.

Individuals

- Must be a resident of Moreland,
- Show that they have been invited to participate in an activity by an organisation or group,
- Show that there are financial barriers to participating in the activity,
- Individuals may only apply under the <u>Community Participation Grant (for</u> individuals) category.

How many grants can I apply for?

Organisations may receive funding for up to two grants per calendar year. Where two applications are made, each grant must have different stakeholders in the community that benefit from the grant and different community outcomes.

*Individuals will only be funded for one grant per calendar year.

Unincorporated notfor-profit community groups can have their applications auspiced by an eligible incorporated organisation or a Neighbourhood House.

See sections: 'What does it mean to be incorporated?' & 'What is auspicing?' for more information

What we won't fund

To make sure Community Grant funding lines up with Council's values and vision, there are some things we don't fund. Please refer to the following list to ensure that your activities meet the criteria before you apply.

What's not funded	Explanation
 Projects that do not align with the <u>Community Grant</u> <u>Program Principles</u> and <u>Community Grants</u> 	The aims and priorities for our Community Grant are outlined in the sections:
<u>Objectives</u>	Please read this and consider whether or not you project meets these aims/priorities.
Applications that don't meet the requirements of the grant category	Each grant has unique eligibility requirements. If you don't meet the eligibility requirements listed for the grant type you seek, you can't be considered.
≭ Legal fees or debts	Funding is focused towards community activities that benefit Moreland.
 Fundraising activities Projects that are for general fundraising and fundraising events, competitions, trophies, prizes or awards. 	We are not saying that your group can't fundraise, have competitions or award prizes, bu because we are granting public funds, we can't financially support fundraising activities.
Permanent public art installations	Funding is focused towards community activities and projects, rather than any arts infrastructure.
	Contact: arts@moreland.vic.gov.au.
Projects that have already started or have been completed.	If you've already completed a project or staged a event, or you've commenced work on a project (beyond initial planning/ scoping), you won't be eligible for a Community Grant for that project/activity.
 Activities that are part of an organisation's regular program or that duplicate an existing program (except for applications to the Membership Activity Grant) Items that are part of an organisation's core business or normal operating expenses e.g. salaries, insurances, utilities, rental of business premises. (except for the Organisational Establishment Grant category) 	Our Community Grants are designed to support our community members. With limited pools of funds available, our grants are not available to fund and supplement existing employees and wages, operating costs and other core business program and expenses.
 Projects that are the funding responsibility of other levels of government State-wide activities that do not directly benefit the Moreland community 	Funding is focused towards community-led loca activities that benefit people in Moreland. We can't financially support these initiatives.
Privately-owned, for-profit businesses	This funding program is focused towards not-fo profit community-led community groups. Contact Economic Development e-mail business@moreland.vic.gov.au.

Which Grant should I apply for?

Categories and key dates

Category	Maximum Amount	Open Dates	Who Should apply?	Page
Community Participation Grant	\$750	Open all year	For individuals: Supports individuals to attend development opportunities.	14
	\$3,000	Open all year	For community groups: Community groups and organisations needing support with quick response funding for programs and activities designed to build participation in the community includes projects that fall outside of the annual grants timeframes.	14
Membership Activity Grant	\$3,000 per annum	Open all year	To assist with ongoing costs for community groups that meet regularly to support health and wellbeing of its members.	<u>15</u>
Community Strengthening Grant	\$7,000	January	To support projects that enhance the Moreland Community and aim to address areas such as social inclusion and community participation, environmental sustainability, healthy and active living and creating vibrant spaces	<u>16</u>
Organisational Establishment Grant	\$10,000 per annum	January	To support newly established organisations or groups over three years to grow and become independent.	<u>17</u>
Facility Improvement Grant	\$10,000	January	To support minor improvements to facilities that will help local people participate more in community life.	<u>18</u>
	\$40,000	EOI's open March- November	To support larger improvements to facilities that will help local people participate more in community life.	19



Need to speak to a Council Officer about your grant?
Call us on 9240 1111 or e-mail communitygrants@moreland.vic.gov.au.
Please leave plenty of time.

Support

Talk with a Council Officer

Test your idea: Speak to one of our staff about your application. They can help to develop your ideas and provide guidance on Council's priorities.

Language Link: is a telephone service that provides recorded information in nine common community languages: Arabic, Cantonese, Greek, Hindi, Italian, Mandarin, Punjabi, Turkish and Vietnamese.

It also provides trained interpreters to help residents and staff talk to each other in any language.

The Victorian Interpreting and Translating Service (VITS) runs the Language Link service for Moreland Council.

Moreland Language Link			
廣東話	9280 1910	हिंदी	9280 1918
Italiano	9280 1911	普通话	9280 0750
Ελληνικα	9280 1912	ਪੰਜਾਬੀ	9280 0751
عربي	9280 1913		
Türkçe	9280 1914	All other l	anguages
Tiếng Việt	9280 1915	9280 1919	9

National Relay Service - If you are deaf or have difficulty with hearing or speech, you can use the National Relay Service to contact Council.

National Relay Service 1300 555 727. Ask for 9240 1111. Read more on their website here.

Guidelines and forms in other formats

- Other languages: We can offer the application form and guidelines in other languages, as well as translation services. Contact us to receive an application form in another language.
- Other formats: We offer printed paper-based applications for those that need them.
- Technical difficulties? If you have any technical challenges with your online application, contact us for assistance.

Other people that can help with support

- ✓ Council suggests speaking with your closest Neighbourhood House that can provide additional support to groups that work with migrant and refugee groups. View more information here.
- ✓ Information sessions and workshops: We offer information sessions and workshops. Click here for session dates and bookings.
- ✓ Auspice organisations: can provide support and help to unincorporated organisations applying to this program. Click <u>here</u> to read more about auspicing for your group.
- ✓ FAQs: Click <u>here</u> for more information and frequently asked questions.

Free online training

We have three courses available that will help you in your volunteer role. We offer free training to volunteer-led Moreland community groups. The aim of the training is to educate and support groups to become sustainable.

- ✓ Win More Grants How to find and apply for grants
- ✓ WTF Where's the Funding? How to put more sustainable fundraising strategies in place
- ✓ Step In, Step Up: Everything a New Community Board Member Needs to Know – How to make the best contribution you can to your community board and committee

Visit <u>the Our Community - Moreland page</u> to register and get started with these free Compact Courses.

To find out more:

You **must** speak with a Council Officer prior to submitting your application to assist with developing your idea and guidance on Council's priorities.

More Help Sheets available at Councils website.



Visit our website: www.moreland.vic.gov.au



General Grants Enquiries communitygrants@moreland.vic.gov.au



Call us 9240 1111

Application Process

How Do I apply

What I need to do:

- 1. Read these Community Grants Guidelines.
- 2. Check eligibility against the Eligibility Criteria.
- 3. Discuss your application with Council Staff, if relevant.
- 4. Identify all costings needed for your proposal. See help Sheet budgeting
- 5. Link with other groups and provide letters of support
- 6. View the application form online at https://moreland.smartygrants.com.au
- 7. Fill out the application form with all information requested
- 8. Provide all supporting documentation to attach electronically to your submission, including photographs, quotes, financial statements and insurance
- Submit your application online by the closing date. You will receive an email instantly confirming the application has been submitted

What documentation do I need?

Documentation needed:

Collaborations and partnerships

✓ Collect written support from other community organisations clearly indicating their
contribution and how they will support the project

Costing and budget

- ✓ Quotes or pricing for ALL budget items see the Costs and Budget Fact Sheet
- ✓ Other supporting documentation you wish to include
- ✓ Strategic or marketing plan (if requested)

Financial and Legal Requirements

- ✓ Collect your organisations ABN and tax status
- ✓ Certificate of Incorporation (not-for-profit incorporated groups) www.consumer.vic.gov.au
- ✓ Certificate of Public Liability Insurances Certificate
- ✓ Letter confirming Auspice (if not incorporated) see the <u>Auspice Fact Sheet</u>
- ✓ Public Liability Insurance Certificate of Currency see the Public Liability Insurance Fact Sheet
- ✓ Collect latest endorsed Financial Statements of organisation, as presented at most recent AGM.



Do you need to ask a question? Speak to a Council Officer about your grant? Call us on 9240 1111 or email communitygrants@moreland.vic.gov.au. Please leave plenty of time to prepare and submit complete application.

Completing your online application

When you are ready to submit your grant application, you'll use an online program called SmartyGrants. SmartyGrants lets you complete sections of your application in stages, save your progress and return to it later (you don't need to do it all at once). Your application will be stored online, so there's no need to save it to your computer.

Important notes on using the SmartyGrants online form:

SmartyGrants is user friendly, but please keep the following in mind.

- It's helpful to read the SmartyGrants Help Guide for Applicants before you start the application form,
- Allow plenty of time to complete your online application, so that if you run into difficulties, you can seek help,
- Fields marked with an asterisk must be completed.
- As part of completing the form, you need to upload supporting documents. Files must be no greater than 25mb but are best kept under 5mb each,
- If you aren't familiar with uploading files, please see if someone in your group knows how,
- Please ensure the supporting documents you upload are the appropriate documents required for your application,
- See What documentation do I need for information on the documents you need to supply
- To avoid losing your work, remember to regularly save your progress in SmartyGrants every 10-15 minutes, as the form logs you out after 30 minutes of inactivity. you can receive support from a Community Grants team member (9240 1111 or e-mail communitygrants@moreland.vic.gov.au) before the closing date.
- Review your responses, and then submit your application.
- You will receive an email instantly confirming the application has been submitted



Speak with us if you need to submit your application in another format.

Example: hand written form or in another language.

Speak with the Community Grants Team on 9240 1111 or communitygrants@moreland.vic.gov.au.

Check our website www.moreland.vic.gov.au and view our Help Sheets

What happens after I submit an application

How we assess grants

We assess eligible applications using the criteria listed below and funding is awarded based on merit and information submitted in the application.

% of Score	Criteria	How we assess applications
40%	Supports Community Grants Objectives and Funding Priorities	 How does the application meet one or more of the <u>Community Grants Objectives</u>? To what extent does the project address the <u>Funding Priorities</u>?
35%	Demonstrates community need	 Why is the project needed? How many local people will benefit from the project? What benefits will the project have for the community? Has the applicant asked local people or groups if this project is needed? Is there anything else like this project in Moreland?
25%	Has capacity to implement the project	 Is the project well planned and achievable within the timeframes? Does the organisation have the resources and experience to manage the program? Does the budget reflect value for money? Is there evidence of in-kind contribution?

Assessment Process

The Assessment Process involves several stages, which is why it takes a little time before you find out the outcome of your application.

- The Community Grants team conducts eligibility checks based on the Community Grants Policy and Guidelines. Applications that meet the eligibility criteria continue to the next assessment stage.
 (Eligibility checks relate to the information in the Who can apply and What we won't fund sections.)
- Eligible applications are then assessed by an Assessment Panel, who will come up with a list of applications recommended for funding.
- Applications requiring an EOI for a Structural Improvement Grant will undergo a preliminary assessment process, including an interview and site visit where necessary, and be short-listed. Shortlisted applicants will then be asked to submit Part 2 of the application form, along with any additional supporting information, which will be further assessed by the Assessment Panel.

Approval of Applications

- Recommendations made by the Assessment Panel are presented to Council for approval at a Council Meeting in July and/or December each year.
- Applications to the Community Participation Grant will be assessed by the Assessment Panel and approved by Council staff, in line with the level of authority as outlined in the Moreland Procurement Policy.
- All applicants will be informed of the outcome of their application in writing and offered the opportunity
 to discuss the application process. Unsuccessful applicants can seek feedback from Council in relation
 to funding outcomes and assessment panel decisions.

My application is successful

If you are successful, a funding agreement outlining the conditions of your grant will be sent to you (or your auspice organisation). You will be required to sign and return a copy of the funding agreement and provide a copy of your organisation's bank statement showing the account number, BSB number and name that matches the applicant or auspice ABN details. All payments will be made by electronic transfer.

Structural Improvement Grants are paid by instalment.

Your responsibilities

If you receive a grant from Council, you'll be expected to:

- ✓ Spend the money for the purpose outlined in your application and Funding Agreement.
- ✓ If your plans change (timing / budget / project), you need to submit a variation request to Council, and have it approved, before you make any changes to your project.
- ✓ If you spend the grant differently than your application / Funding Agreement without approval, Council will ask for all grant monies to be returned.
- ✓ Submit an Acquittal/Accountability Report that shows how the grant money was used, as set out in the Funding Agreement.
- ✓ Return any unspent funds to Council.
- ✓ Acknowledge Council's support in any advertisements, flyers or other activities used to promote the project.
- ✓ Tell people about the funded activity or project. Please note, evidence of promotion will be required in your acquittal.
- ✓ Support Council's campaign to encourage the community to support local businesses by buying local goods and services.

As part of the Community Grant accountability process, we reserve the right to audit any and all Community Grant recipients for compliance with the grant conditions and expenditure of grant monies received.



Promoting your project

Please ensure you acknowledge the Community Grant funding contribution on all publications and advertising for your funded activity.

Please use the grants logo to acknowledge support, the grants team can provide support and approval for your advertising and promotions of the funded activity.

Don't forget to provide opportunity for a Council representative to speak and attend the launch or opening of the project.

Example of logo is below: <u>E-mail</u> us for more logos and help with promotion.

Supported and funded by the Moreland City Council Community Grants Program.



Project changes or variations

Any change to the project will require a formal variation request. This request is assessed and approval by the assessment panel. Written approval can only be issued by Councils Grants Team. Do not make changes to your project without receiving approval. You will be notified of the outcome

A variation to a project may change how, when or the expenditure of a component of a funded project, while maintaining the outcomes of the project. Changes to the funded activity must be submitted via a Funding Variation Request form on SmartyGrants. Please request a variation form to be added to your submission. Discuss any proposed changes with the Grants Officer via e-mail or phone.

Significant variation proposals that change the scope and impacts the outcomes approved by Council, may be viewed as a new project and a variation may not be supported.

Problems with your project

Talk to us in the grants team if you encounter issues or problems with delivery of your project.

The earlier a problem is identified the easier it can be dealt with so any impacts on the project are minimised.

If you encounter a really significant issue, you will need to speak with us as we will assess the problem and arrange relevant discussions or meetings with relevant Council officers and the grants team, especially if it will affect your organisation's ability to meet deadlines or complete the project.

Council officers will respond positively to honest, and timely contact with organisations should major problems be encountered.

E-mail: communitygrants@moreland.vic.gov.au



Acquittal Evaluation

Each grant recipient is required to submit an Acquittal Form within one month of completion of the project. The acquittal includes questions about how many people participated in the event/program, what adjustments were made to the project as it unfolded, and whether the aims and objectives outlined in the application were met. The acquittal also includes a financial report, which shows how the funding was spent. You are required to keep accurate and up-to-date records including itemised receipts issued when funding is spent.

The required acquittal form is attached to each successful application. Links to the acquittal forms are listed under each application in the "My submissions" area of SmartyGrants. To access an acquittal form, please log onto https://moreland.smartygrants.com.au/, click on the "My Submissions" tab and scroll down to the specific grant. You can then complete and submit the acquittal.

✓ Please keep receipts for all expenditure items to upload into your online acquittal.

Facility Improvement Grants are required to submit completions certificates and evidence of occupancy when the project is complete to receive the final payment of funding.

Do you have a question we haven't covered? Check our website www.moreland.vic.gov.au

Help sheets or contact the Community Grants Officer on 9240 1111 or e-mail communitygrants@moreland.vic.gov.au.

Categories

Community Participation Grant

This funding aims to support initiatives that help residents participate in community life and improve personal outcomes. Two types of grants are available under this category.

Open for applications all year. Applications must be submitted at least 4 weeks prior to the activity or event. Please note: We aim to process these as quick as possible, however times may vary.

Funding for community groups

Amount:

Up to \$3,000

Timing:

Applications are accepted throughout the year until funds are exhausted

Requirements:

Funding will be prioritised for activities which support for residents from at least one of these communities:

- Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander communities,
- o Migrant and refugee communities
- o People with disability,
- Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual plus, Transgender and gender diverse, Intersex, Queer, Asexual and Aromantic communities (LGBTIQA+),

- o Women.
- o Youth,
- o Children.
- o Seniors.

What funding can cover

Activities or projects that support communities listed above to be healthier and participate in community life, including:

- Community events
- Leadership and development activities
- Sports programs
- Community projects
- Relevant equipment that has long term relevance to the organisation/community.

Refer to page 16 for more on what can be funded.

Funding for individuals

Amount:

Up to \$750

Timing:

Applications are accepted throughout the year until funds are exhausted

Requirements:

Funding is provided to individuals who are residents of Moreland that have been selected to pursue an achievement and / or development activity in their chosen area of expertise.

Applicant must:

- be a resident of Moreland
- show that they have been invited to participate in an activity by an organisation or group
- show that there are financial barriers to participating in the activity
- Demonstrate a strong commitment to their area of endeavour
- Show the benefit of your activity to the Moreland community

What funding can cover

Access to programs and activities such as:

- Helping an individual to participate in an event or activity such as, artist/cultural events, sporting competitions
- Opportunities to participate in State, National and international forums that will bring new skills and knowledge to the Moreland community
- Leadership and professional development opportunities that will help build leadership capacity of the Moreland community

Note: Support is provided for non-ongoing activities (school, tertiary and TAFE studies are excluded). Coaches and support staff are not considered to be participants.

Membership Activity Grant

About

This funding aims to help with ongoing costs for community groups that meet regularly to support the health and wellbeing of its members.

Funding Amount:

Up to \$3,000 each year for 3 years (max. \$9,000) Amounts groups can apply for each year:

- \$2,000 for groups with up to 20 members (\$1,500 if receiving other Council support)
- \$2,500 for groups with 21 to 60 members (\$2,000 if receiving other Council support)
- \$3,000 for groups with over 60 members (\$2,500 if receiving other Council support).

Application Timing

- Open for applications all year round.
- Applicants will be notified of outcome in 4-6 weeks after application is submitted.

Requirements:

Community groups must:

- Meet regularly in Moreland
- Address <u>Community Grants Objectives</u> and <u>Funding Priorities</u>
- Provide activities to members that support health and wellbeing, such as social or active programs
- Provide evidence of membership and that it meets in Moreland.
- Must complete an acquittal every year to show how the organisation is operating.

Funded Period:

3 years

Evaluation and Acquittal reporting

Within 1 month from approved date each year of funding.

Funds Payment

Payment is annually - up to \$3,000 is paid each financial year, a total of \$9,000 over 3 years

What can funding cover

Member activities, such as:

- Guest speakers, classes, workshops
- Social outings (e.g. bus hire)
- Consumables and supplies (e.g. tea & coffee, food, equipment)
- Special events (e.g., social lunches, end of year celebrations
- administration
- group activity insurance
- advertising
- Volunteer expenses
- Small equipment that is useful long term to the group
- Communications, media, advertising and marketing.

Funding may not be used for:

- The hire of Council venues
- Purchasing alcohol
- Outings to gambling venues

Examples of eligible groups: community garden, seniors' group, playgroup, youth group, etc.

Community Strengthening Grant

This funding supports community projects that benefit the Moreland Community and aim to address areas such as:

- ✓ social inclusion and community participation
- ✓ environmental sustainability
- ✓ healthy and active living
- ✓ creating vibrant spaces.

Amount:

Up to \$7,000

Timing:

Open for applications January - February 2023.

Notification:

Applicants will be notified of outcomes in May 2023.

Funded Period:

- 12 months
- Project to occur 1 July2023 30 June 2024

Evaluation and Acquittal reporting

Within 1 month of funded project end

Requirements:

Preference will be given to projects that:

- Address <u>Community Grants Objectives</u> and Funding Priorities
- Meet the needs of the community

Preference will be given to projects that meet the Funding Priorities and show:

- Benefits for Aboriginal and Torres Strait
 Islander communities, Migrant and refugee
 communities, people with disability, Lesbian,
 Gay, Bisexual plus, Transgender and gender
 diverse, Intersex, Queer, Asexual and
 Aromantic communities (LGBTIQA+), women,
 youth, children or seniors.
- How organisations partner together
- Clear benefits for people living in Moreland.
- How environmental impact has been minimised

Examples of eligible groups: community garden, seniors' group, playgroup, youth group, artist groups, support groups etc.

What funding can cover

- Temporary staff costs to implement the project (e.g. project worker, instructor etc.)
- Printing, advertising, translation, promotional activities
- Equipment or community venue/meeting room hire (up to \$500)
- Costs to encourage participation (e.g. Transport, disability support, interpreters)
- Catering and refreshments (up to \$300)
- Volunteer expenses
- Small equipment that is useful long term to the community and is needed for the project and aligns with the Community Grants Objectives (Up to \$500)
- Communications, media, advertising and marketing.





Organisational Establishment Grant

About

This funding aims to support newly established organisations or groups over three years to grow and become independent.

Funding Amount:

Up to \$10,000 each year for 3 years (max. \$10,000)

Application Timing

- Open for applications January February 2023.
- Applicants will be notified of outcome in May 2023

Requirements:

Community groups must:

- Based in Moreland
- Address <u>Community Grants Objectives</u> and <u>Funding Priorities</u>
- Groups must be no more than three years old and must complete an acquittal every year to show how the organisation is operating.

Funding Timeline:

Funding 1 July 2023 - 30 June 2026

Evaluation and Acquittal reporting

Within 1 month from 30 June of each funded year

Funds Payment

Payment annually - up to \$10,000 is paid each financial year, a total of \$30,000 over 3 years

What can funding cover

- Administration and running costs
- Small equipment that is of significant need to the organisation and supports the Community Grants Objectives
- Incorporation fees
- Insurance
- Governance training
- Volunteer training and capacity building
- Strategy development
- Rent.



Facility Improvement Grant

This funding supports changes to community facilities or assets that will help community members participate more in community life. Priority is support community-led projects that increase community access and participation, demonstrate collaboration between groups and result in greater use of facilities.

Two types of grants are available under this category.

Funding for smaller capital projects

Amount:

Up to \$10,000

Timing:

Open for applications January - February 2023.

Notification:

Applicants will be notified of outcomes in May 2023.

Funded Period:

- 12 months
- Project to occur 1 July2023 30 June 2024.

Evaluation and Acquittal reporting

Within 1 month of funded project end

Requirements:

Preference will be given to projects that:

- Encourage greater participation in community life
- Address Community Grants Objectives and Funding Priorities
- Meet the needs of the community
- Show how organisations partner together
- Plan for long term sustainability.
- Plans, permits or site audits may be required, depending on the project.

Examples of eligible groups: community garden, multicultral group, kinders, artist orgs, support services, recreation and sports.

What funding can cover

General facility improvements that encourage greater community access, equity and participation

- Environmental initiatives
- Multipurpose community facilities
- Facility improvements to support people with disability accessing the venue.

Funding may not be used for:

Projects that are considered as routine or cyclical maintenance works e.g. general painting, replacement of fixtures, spouting, roofing, doors.

Minor upgrade works examples:

- Community gardens
- Unisex accessible change facilities
 - Outdoor shading
 - Multi-use meeting and training spaces
- Environmental upgrades, such as LED lighting or water tanks.
 - Kitchen upgrades

Funding for larger capital projects

Amount:

Up to \$40,000

Timing:

Expression of interest (EOI):

- Are open May to November each year for the next funding round
- An interview will be required for all EOI applications and are conducted within the EOI period.

A full application will be required in February - March 2023 and include all information such as plans, permits or site audits.

• Full application due: January - March 2023

• Notification of Outcome: May 2023

Project Delivery: 1st July 2023 – June 2024

Requirements:

Applicant must contribute 25% of project value

Applicants are required to:

- show how community groups collaborate to encourage greater use of the facilities by a range of community members
- contribute at least 25% to the cost of the project
- complete a two-part application process:
- 1. Submit an EOI
- 2. Applications that require an EOI will undergo a preliminary assessment process, including an interview and site visit where necessary, the EOI process will determine if the applicant is eligible and ready to submit a full application form in the next funding round, including plans, permits or site audits, depending on the project.

Preference will be given to projects that:

- Address Community Grants Objectives and Funding Priorities
- Meet the needs of the community
- plan for long term sustainability.

What funding can cover

General facility improvements that encourage greater community access, equity and participation

- Environmental initiatives
- Multipurpose community facilities
- Facility improvements to support people with disability accessing the venue

Funding may not be used for:

Projects that can be categorised as routine or cyclical maintenance works e.g. general painting, replacement of fixtures, spouting, roofing, doors.

- Community gardens
- Updates to sports surfaces
- Unisex accessible change facilities
 - Outdoor shading
- Multi-use meeting and training spaces
- Environmental upgrades, such as LED lighting or water tanks.
 - Kitchen upgrades

Frequently Asked Questions

What does mean to be incorporated

Incorporation gives your group its own legal identity (the group becomes a 'separate legal entity' separate from its members). The incorporated group can enter into contracts, sign a lease, employ people, and sue and be sued.

Activities occur in the group's name, rather than in the names of individual members. Incorporated groups follow a particular structure, with group rules (or constitution), members, and a governing body (often called a board or committee).

Many grants are unavailable to unincorporated groups, and this is why auspicing is suggested in these situations.

For more information on incorporation, refer to the following helpful guides:

- Justice Connect's Not-for-profit-Law website:
 <u>Starting a not-for-profit organisation</u>
- Consumer Affairs Victoria's guide for clubs and community groups: Should your club incorporate?

Taxation - does my group need an ABN

Your group may need to supply an ABN as part of your application. An ABN refers to an Australian Business Number issued by the Australian Taxation Office (ATO). If your organisation has an ABN, it must be included in your application.

Your groups ABN will indicate if you are registered for GST or not registered for GST to find this information go to www.abr.business.gov.au.

If your group is not registered for GST, then no GST is paid on the funded amount. If your group is registered for GST then the GST amount: it must be added to your funded amount.

Read more at: <u>www.ato.gov.au/business/registration</u>.

What is Auspicing?

The 'auspice organisation' takes responsibility (legal and financial) of the grant on your group's behalf. They will sign your grant agreement, receive and distribute grant funds under the grant agreement, ensure activities or events are completed, and submit accountability and evaluation reports with you and on your behalf. Your group/organisation will still be known as the 'grant recipient'.

Important information on auspice organisations:

- The auspice organisation you choose must be incorporated and have an ABN.
- The auspice organisation accepts legal and financial responsibility for the grant and will need to meet all eligibility criteria and provide public liability insurance coverage for the project(s).
- Grant money will be paid to the auspice organisation, not the applicant.

Auspiced applicants will need to provide the auspice organisation's contact details, ABN, their most recent financial report, and evidence outlining your agreement with them.

Who could auspice me?

You can approach a larger organisation to partner with your community group/organisation to fund a grant.

- Local neighbourhood house
- A community organisation you have worked or partnered with
- Peak body or governing association of your field
- Organisations with a similar mission and purpose
- Auspicious Arts (designed to support grant applicants) – for more info visit the Auspicious Arts website

You may apply through an auspice organisation if your group does not wish to purchase insurance.

Or you may be covered under Liability insurance of the venue you are holding your project if your activity is entirely held at that venue.

Why do you need public liability insurance coverage

Understandably Public Liability Insurance (PLI) may cost a significant amount to a group, however the risks of not having PLI could cost a group much more.

Community groups/organisations will most likely interact with the public as part of running its activities or projects. PLI protects an group/organisation against the liability to pay damages for a bodily injury, death, or for property damage that may occur as a result of an activity by the organisation. Because of the enormous potential costs your group could face if something went wrong and you didn't have PLI, we only fund groups who manage the risk by having PLI.

Important note on Public Liability Insurance:

PLI doesn't cover everything you may expect it to. You may need separate insurance when required, such as volunteers insurance to cover volunteers in the event of an injury claim, or building and contents insurance, to cover damage to a property in your organisation's control (if you're renting a space).

Child Safe Standards

Victorian organisations that provide services or facilities for children (anyone under 18 years old) are required by law to implement Child Safe Standards to protect children from harm. Therefore, if you project/program will engage children as either participants or audience members you will be required to demonstrate that you are complying with the Child Safe Standards by uploading a copy of your organisation's Child Safe Policy or Statement of Commitment to Child Safety.

For further information on the Child Safe Standards see: https://ccyp.vic.gov.au/child-safety/resources/

What is an annual financial statement?

All those applying as an organisation must upload a copy of the organisation's (or auspicing organisation's) most recent annual financial statement to their grant application. For most applicants, this will be the previous year's Financial Statements.

The financial statements of an incorporated association must give a true and fair view of its financial performance and position during and at the end of the year.

Requirements of Financial Statements is set out by Consumer Affairs and outlined below:

Financial statements must contain

- Income and expenditure (Income Statement)
- Assets and liabilities (Balance Sheet)
- Notes to the accounts, that includes:
 - o information required by the accounting standards
 - information necessary to give a true and fair view
 - o information required by the provisions of the Act and its regulations.

More information is available at:

https://www.consumer.vic.gov.au/clubs-and-fundraising/incorporated-associations/running-an-incorporated-association/annual-statement/financial-statements-and-auditing

You can see an example as part of a Board's financial report here <u>www.ourcommunity.com.au</u>

If your organisation is a registered Not-For-Profit with ACNC, you are required to submit your Annual Statement. https://www.acnc.gov.au/for-charities.

Do you have a question we haven't covered? Check our website www.moreland.vic.gov.au

Read Help Sheets, contact the Community Grants Officer on 9240 1111 or e-mail

communitygrants@moreland.vic.gov.au.

This page is left intentionally blank